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INFORMATION RELEASE 
 

 

Subject:  Motor Vehicle Collision                                                       Date:  9-15-10 

 

From: Officer Branson                                               Case or Incident:  101012-011 

 

Summary: 

 

On October 12, 2010 at about  2:25pm, the Juneau Police Department received a 

911 call of a two vehicle collision on Glacier Highway near 18 mile.   The caller 

reported that the driver of one of the vehicles had sustained injuries.  Juneau Police 

Department Officers and Capital City Fire and Rescue responded. 

 

Upon investigation it was determined that a 2002 Cadillac Escalade driven by 68 

year old Robert Larson had been headed outbound on Glacier Highway and drove 

into the inbound lanes striking a 2002 Honda Civic driven by David Douglas.   

 

One driver sustained non-life threatening injuries and was transported to Bartlett 

Regional Hospital by ambulance for treatment.   The other driver was not injured.   

 

Both vehicles sustained disabling damage and were towed from the scene.  

Investigation continues and citations are pending.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All factual allegations contained in this release are based upon preliminary investigation and are subject to change or 

clarification as the investigation continues.    Any charges reported in this release are merely accusations and all 

persons named in this release are presumed innocent unless and until proven guilty.  

 

*** END OF STATEMENT *** 
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